
 

  

ADDENDUM NUMBER FOUR 
 

 

SEPTEMBER 18, 2019 
 

INVITATION FOR BIDS #19-912-25 
INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR REPAIRS TO UNITS AT THE HENDEE HOMES WESTBANK 
SCATTERED SITES  
 

THIS ADDENDUM IS BEING ISSUED TO INCORPORATE THE FOLLOWING INTO THE 
REFERENCED INVITATION FOR BIDS 
 
ITEM #1  SCOPE OF WORK – GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 
 
DELETE: line no. 2 under “Mechanical” in its entirety. 
 
INSERT: add the following line no. 2 in its entirety: 
  

“The contractor will inspect the entire plumbing system to ensure it’s in proper 
working condition and will meet current code.  Repair or replace all necessary parts 
as needed (Drain lines, vent lines, water lines, cut off valves, etc.).  Also as needed, 
rod all drain lines to assure no blockage, trash or debris is in the line.  The 
contractor will replace ALL sinks and tub faucets and showers.  Match existing in 
size, style and color.” 

 
INSERT: add the following line no. 6 under Mechanical: 
 
  “The contractor shall replace all toilets in ALL bathrooms at All units.” 
 
INSERT: add the following “Note” to line no. 2 under “Specialties” in its entirety: 
 
  “Note: The contractor shall remove existing dishwasher and replace with a base 

cabinet sized to fit open space.”     
 
DELETE: the following from line no. 9 under “Specialties” in its entirety: 
 
  “The contractor will replace as all appliances to include stove, dishwasher, 

refrigerator and vent hood.  HANO to provide the size, style and color.” 
 
INSERT: add the following line no. 9: 
 
  “The contractor will replace kitchen appliances to include stove, refrigerator and 

vent hood.  HANO to provide the size, style and color.” 
 
INSERT: add the following line no. 13 under “Specialties”: 
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“The contractor will replace ALL exterior entrance doors (front & rear) and lock 
sets, and all necessary hardware to each unit.  Match existing in size, style and 
color.” 

 
INSERT: in the KEYNOTES section of Scope of Work, add the following line no. 5 to  
  1808 Mardi Gras Blvd: 
 

“Once the kitchen cabinets are removed, the contractor shall remove all damaged 
and wet gypsum wallboard and inspect affected areas for microbial growth. 

  Clean, remove and/or treat microbial growth from wood framing. Remove   
  damaged insulation and install new insulation as required.” 

 
 
ITEM #2 QUESTIONS ASKED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE 
 
Q1:  Will today be the only time that you are going to have access to the 

 property to assess the damages? 
 
A1:  Refer to Addendum No. 3. 
 
Q2:  Are the HVAC replacements total replacements? 
 
A2:  Refer to GENERAL REQUIREMENTS – Mechanical, line no. 4. 
 
Q3:  Will the HVAC replacements be conversions? 
 
A3:  See A2 of this addendum. 
 
Q4:  Are the exterior repairs limited to the handrails and the HVAC system? 
 
A4:  Exterior repairs are not limited to handrails and HVAC. Other minor repairs are

 needed. Refer to the SCOPE OF WORK. 
 
Q5:  Are there major exterior repairs? 
 
A5:  No. 
 
Q6:  Is the repair of the second floor balcony handrails in a specific key note? 
 
A6:  Refer to all Keynotes in SCOPE OF WORK. 
 
Q7:  Are we responsible to do takeoffs of the specific items during the site 

 visits? 
 
A7:  Yes, the contractor is responsible for all takeoffs. 
 
Q8:  There are a lot of items that don’t have takeoffs.  There are areas, but no 

 takeoffs such as the handrails.  In that case, what would be the criteria? 
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A8:  The contractor is responsible for verifying size and quantities of all takeoffs. 
 
Q9:  Are you going to call out any specifics on type or brand of mechanical 

 equipment (on the unit itself)? 
 
A9: Refer to ITEM #3 of this addendum. 
 
Q10: The IFB says the contractor should provide building and area security during 

construction.  Would that mean 24/7?  
 
A10: The contractor is responsible for securing all units during construction until the 

work is accepted by HANO.  
 
Q11: What about temporary fencing? 
 
A11: The contractor is not required to install temporary fencing. 
 
Q12: Are all of the units vacant? 
 
A12: Yes, all units are vacant. 
 
Q13: Are you requiring Builder’s Risk as part of the insurance package? 
 
A13: Builder’s Risk insurance is not required. 
 
Q14: Is a Bid Bond required? 
 
A14: Yes. Bidders shall attach a certified check, cashier’s check, or bid bond for not 

more than five percent of the contract price of work to be done, as evidence of 
good faith of the bidder.  Refer to Louisiana R.S. 38:2218(A). 

 
Q15: Do you have an estimate of when you intend to actually start the project? 
 
A15: Upon the HANO Board of Commissioners’ approval to award a contract to the 

lowest, responsive and responsible bidder, it is anticipated that a Notice to 
proceed will be issued for work to begin in November 2019.   

 
Q16: Are we getting updated Davis-Bacon wage rates before the bid due date? 
 
A16: Yes. Refer to ITEM #4 of this Addendum. 
 
Q17: Are the materials you want to use at our discretion, or is there a particular 

flooring you want installed? 
 
A17: Refer to GENERAL REQUIREMENTS – Flooring, line no. 2 in the IFB. 
  
Q18: Regarding the Section 3, DBE requirements, which I think you said was 10%; 

if your company is already a DBE, does that meet that requirement, or do 
you also need additional subbing out to another DBE? 
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A18: Refer to Employment, Training, and Contracting Policy contained in the IFB.  If 
hiring takes place, 30% of the new hires must be Section 3 Individuals.  If the 
contract period is 6 months or longer, the contractor must provide training 
opportunities for Section 3 Individuals according to the value of the contract.  Refer 
to page 16 of the Policy.  Finally, the following contracting/subcontracting 
percentage must be met:  20% DBE, 5% WBE, 10% Section 3.  Prime contractors 
and subcontractors receive credit for the work they self-perform. 

 
Q19:  Has a budget been established on this job? 
 
A19:  The estimate of probable construction costs for this project shall be made   
  available at the time of bid opening.  Refer to Louisiana R.S. 38:2212(H). 
 
Q20:  Do you have specs for the water heater, HVAC equipment, and appliances? 
 
A20:  Refer to Item #3 of this addendum. 
 
Q21:  Are exterior doors being replaced on the units? 
 
A21:  Refer to Item #1 of this addendum. 
 
Q22:  In the Scope of Work, the mechanical section says replace the tubs, but the 
  specialties section says to clean them.  Which should we include in the  
  bid? 
 
A22:  Refer to Item #1 of this addendum. 
 
ITEM #3 MATERIAL LIST 
 
INSERT: add the “MATERIAL LIST” to the IFB, as attached 
 
ITEM #4 DAVIS-BACON WAGE DETERMINATION 
 
DELETE: remove the Davis-Bacon Wage Determination Number LA20190001 06/28/2019  
  from the IFB. 
 
INSERT: add the Davis-Bacon Wage Determination Number: LA20190001 09/13/2019 to  
  the IFB, as attached. 
 
ITEM #5 PRE-BID CONFERENCE SIGN-IN SHEET 
 
INSERT: add the Pre-Bid Conference Sign-In Sheet, as attached. 
 
 

Bids must be received by the Housing Authority of New Orleans (HANO) in the 
Department of Procurement and Contracts by 2:00 P.M. CST on Monday, September 
23, 2019.  All terms and conditions shall remain as stated in the original Invitation for 
Bids.  All addenda must be acknowledged. 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NUMBER FOUR 
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